
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hi Mindy, 

Cynthia Robinson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =98F5CAEC896D4B4E83824E4150BE EC8D-CYNTH IA RO Bl NS] 

3/26/2018 11:06:54 AM 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox] 

FW: Murphy's Bowl: Collaboration meeting 

I don't know if this was sent to you as welL 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Brian Boxer [mailto:BBoxer@esassoc.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 8:48 AM 
To: Cynthia Robinson 
Cc: Mindala Wilcox; Lisa Trifiletti (lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com) 
Subject: Tentative: Murphy's Bowl: Collaboration meeting 
When: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:30 AM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Admin Executive Conference Room 

Mindy/Lisa 
I have another meeting that starts at 11:30 at which I am leading. Is there any way we can go ahead and start at 
lO:OOam so that I can maximize my time in the meeting? Also, I had previously asked Tom Gaul about 10:00-11:30. I am 
unsure if he's available beyond those times. 
BB 


